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Code A
From: L[ Code C ;
Sent: 12 October 2005 13:57
To: Code A i
Cc: i Code C i __CodeC _Ig.uk

Subject: Gosport investigation

Further to our telephone conversation yesterday. | have checked the electronic files and cannot find any
record of correspondence between CHI and Mr Pitthard and Mr Oldroyd. However, | am able to access some
brief notes (2 pages) of an interview with both men on 22nd November 2001that refers to the care and

treatment of Nat Gonella.

Perhaps you could advise whether you wish me to find out if | can send you a copy of this or whether you still
need to come to London to take a statement for your investigation as discussed.

I look forward to hearing from you in due course s

Kind regards
Debbie

Mrs Debbie Abrams OBE
Investigations Manager

Healthcare Commission

Finsbury Tower, 103-105 Bunhill Row
London EC1Y 8TG
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The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only. If you have received this
message in error you must not read use or disclose the email contents; you should notify us immediately (by
clicking "Reply”) and delete this email. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this
message is strictly forbidden.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of the Healthcare Commission.

Please check for viruses before accessing attachments. Although we endeavour to keep files clean we can
take no responsibility for any damage caused by contagion.
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